Building Name/No:	Black Jack's Mill	Serial No:	048
Address:	Park Lane, Black Jack's Lock, UB9 6HL		
	Harefield	Use:	Bed and Breakfast

Photograph



Statement of significance/ Reasons for designation

<u>Architectural:</u> House of two builds, at right mid-late 18th century house (fishing lodge) of two storeys. Tiled roof, with steep pitch to front and two gabled dormers with fancy bargeboards. Walls pebble-dashed and painted. Left wing, Victorian water mill, of two storeys in yellow brick. Machine tiled roof with boarded gable at right. Ground floor loggia.

<u>Townscape:</u> Group Value, Landmark - stands on an island between two waterways, reached by an attractive arched canal bridge.

<u>Historical:</u> Originally known as Jack's Mill- used till 1908 as Corn mill and paper mill. **Sources:** Pevsner (2002); Blythman (1996)

